
Norman, Yolande

From: Jacobs, Sara <Jacobs.Sara@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:08 PM
To: freidawhite@navajo-nsn.gov; 'Eugene Esplain'; Dixon, Earle, NMENV; Steckley, Deborah;

Norman, Yolande; Hauer, Lance M (GE, Corporate); randall.mcalister@ge.com; Brooks,
Janet

Subject: 9-11-13 Meeting Follow-Up
Attachments: 9-11-13 Design Team Meeting Sign-In Sheet.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all,
It was great to see everyone this week. I hope you all had a safe trip home. Thanks for such a productive meeting
where we were able to discuss all the substantive comments on the sampling plans and make substantial progress
towards our goal of getting out in the field in October. Attached is the sign-in sheet for your records. I also have
included some of the action items that I captured, but I am sure this is an incomplete list so feel free to add to it. Also,
will MWH be posting the PowerPoint Slides and meeting notes on the FTP site? Feel free to forward this e-mail to other
meeting participants. Thanks again.

Sara

Action Items
1) GE will provide a red-line mark up version of the Sampling Plans incorporating comments from the agencies.
2) GE will provide a detailed schedule of the sampling event.
3) GE will prepare a memo or document discussing the original conceptual layouts proposed and the rationale for

excluding some of them. (not needed anytime soon -can be part of the alternative analysis)
4) EPA will look into requirements for transporting samples across 566.
5) GE will prepare a table summarizing the purpose of each boring.
6) EPA will coordinate a conference call to ensure input from Jody Waugh who was unable to attend the meeting.
7) GE will prepare a chart including the various waste streams, volumes, locations, and destinations (for example, PTW,

TPH, metals, other debris, etc). (not needed anytime soon - can be part of the design)

8) EPA will provide test results for Unnamed Arroyo #2 to Navajo Nation.
9) EPA will discuss groundwater contamination concerns with the Navajo Nation on September 17.
10) EPA will provide information to the Navajo Nation about the development of the 200 piC/g Principal Threat Waste

value.
11) EPA will send a list of Superfund JTI trainees to GE for possible use during the sampling event.

12) NRC and EPA will send approval letters after review of red-line mark up version is submitted.

Sara Jacobs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne St. (SFD-6-2)
San Francisco, CA 94105-3901
Ph: 415-972-3564
Fx: 415-947-3528
E-mail: iacobs.sara(,epa..ov
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